
 

 
             GPSO Peace & Security Cluster 

 

 

Clarification 01 0f 01 

 

ITB Title: LTA for Supply of Plumbing Items 

ITB No. GPSO_PSC_ITB_00091180-SOM_14-013 

 

Date:     13
th

 Jan 2015 

 

Dear Bidders,  

 

Please note the below raised questions and our official responses in connection to the aforementioned 

Invitation to Bid.  

Item Question Answer 

1 Do you accept delivery term “CPT Port of 

Mogadishu”? 

 

Bids other than DAP specified locations under 

Inco Terms 2010 will be considered as non- 

compliant.  

2 Geyser 50L High Pressure - Is it possible to 

provide more detailed descriptions or 

drawings of the above items? 

 
3 Geyser elements- Is it possible to provide 

more detailed descriptions or drawings of 

the above items? 

 

The elements should be suitable for both 

geysers as described in Item 2(50  litre) & 

Item 6 (200 litre) 

4 Geyser Safety valve- Is it possible to provide 

more detailed descriptions or drawings of 

the above items? 

 

 
5 Geyser thermostats 

- Is it possible to provide more detailed 

descriptions or drawings of the above items? 

The thermostats should be suitable for both 

geysers as described in Item 2(50 litre) & Item 

6 (200 litre) 

6 Geyser-200 L High Pressure 

- Is it possible to provide more detailed 

descriptions or drawings of the above items? 

 



7 Pressure regulator, variable up to 8 bar, 1.1 - 

1.5 kw, 16A, 50 - 60 Hz, 230V 

- Kindly specify the exact function / purpose 

of this pressure regulator? 

 
 

 
The pressure regulator switch is used to 

control the pumps which supply water. 

Switches pump on/off and maintains water 

pressure 

8 Do you accept delivery term “CPT Port 

of Mogadishu”? We fully understand the 

text specified under section 4 saying 

DAP directly to four different camps but 

unfortunately we cannot insure goods 

during inland distribution within 

Somalia. Therefore we have to deliver to 

nearest sea-port. We can pack and duly 

mark all goods in separate 

creates/wooden boxes destination per 

destination enabling safe distribution 

from Mogadishu to each destination ... 

but all inland transport must be 

performed and arranged by UN. 
In other words: 

Is it a reason for disqualifying if delivery 

is quoted under “CPT Port of 

Mogadishu” and not directly to “DAP 

UNMAS Camps”? 

Bids other than DAP specified locations under 

Inco Terms 2010 will be considered as non- 

compliant. 

 

This shall form part of the official solicitation documents. Please be guided accordingly.   

 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

 

Monica Siles 

Deputy Director, Support 

Peace and Security Cluster 

UNOPS GPSO NY.  

 

 

 

 

 

https://trust.docusign.com
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